

### Stonemason Fact File - Part B

The intention of this document is to provide stonemasons with basic specifications for areas within each cemetery managed by the Greater Metropolitan Cemeteries Trust. It remains a stonemason's responsibility to check a site and ensure the proposed memorial fits within the boundaries of the plot and suits the harmony of the area.

All measurements provided are in millimetres (mm).

Stonemasons/contractors must check-in with the regional works co-ordinator specified on the issued permit **prior to** starting any work within GMCT cemeteries and have a copy of their permit available at all times when on GMCT property.

All memorial construction should be done so in accordance with the following Australian Standards:

- AS 4204-2019 Headstones and cemetery monuments
- AS 4425-2020 Above ground burial structures
- AS 3700-2018 Masonry structures

For areas not appearing in this document or any other enquiries, please contact the stonemasons dept on 0438 472 049 or email to <a href="mailto:stonemasons@gmct.com.au">stonemasons@gmct.com.au</a>.

Page | 1 Updated: 27/05/2025



### Contents

Altona Memorial Park	3
Andersons Creek Cemetery	9
Burwood Cemetery	12
Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery	13
Emerald Cemetery	14
Fawkner Memorial Park	15
Healesville Cemetery	20
Keilor Cemetery	21
Lilydale Lawn Cemetery	23
Lilydale Memorial Park	24
Northern Memorial Park	27
Preston Cemetery	30
Templestowe Cemetery	32
Truganina Cemetery	34
Werribee Cemetery	35
Williamstown Cemetery	37
Yarra Glen Cemetery	39



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Blackwood Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Casuarina Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Correa Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double) Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.
Cypress Lawn (East and West)	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double) Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.

Page | 3 Updated: 27/05/2025



### **Plaque/Base- Continued**

		Memorial size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Elm Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Eucalyptus Lawn	Mixed	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Foundations may vary please inspect site
Eucalyptus Lawn – East	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single)  Combo Design: Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180  Vases: 125 x 125 x 180  Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.
Garden of Little Angels - Section A, B	Mixed	410 x 380 x 50	300 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Foundations may vary please inspect site
Garden of Little Angels - Section C - E	Common	410 x 380 x 50	300 x 280	N/A	Single plaque only
Grevillia Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Lorikeet Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single)  Combo Design: Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180  Vases: 125 x 125 x 180  Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.

Page | 4 Updated: 27/05/2025



### **Plaque/Base- Continued**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Poplar Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Robinson Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Robinson Lawn	None	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double)	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	N/A
Rose Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double) Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.
Rosella Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single)  Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.

Page | 5 Updated: 27/05/2025



### **Plaque/Base- Continued**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Swallow Lawn	Common	Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.
Wagtail Lawn	Common	Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.
Wattle Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double) Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.

Page | 6 Updated: 27/05/2025



### **Plaque/Base- Continued**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Willow Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double) Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.
Wren Lawn	Common	660 x 450 x 50 (Single) 1150 x 450 x 50 (Double) Combo Design Base: 900 x 410 x 50 Desktop: 620 x 390 x 50/180 Vases: 125 x 125 x 180 Cross: 150 x 50 x 440	558 x 304 (Single) 864 x 356 (Double)	N/A	Combo Design max height 500mm  Bronze plaque only.  Inscription on base or desktop not permitted.

Page | 7 Updated: 27/05/2025



#### Headstone

	Memorial Size				
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Lorikeet Lawn – Row A	None	250	800	720	N/A
Shearwater Premium Headstone Lawn	Common	400	1100	1200	Width must be 1100mm.  Base to be set back 250mm from front of foundation.
Wagtail Premium Lawn	Common	250	1150	720	N/A

#### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length Width Height		Height	Notes & Additional Requirements

Page | 8 Updated: 27/05/2025



# **Andersons Creek Cemetery**

### Plaque/Base

Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Adams Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only
Aumann Ashes	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable. Bronze plaque only.
The Avenue	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite desktop	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Bedrock Ashes	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable. Bronze plaque only.
Betton Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Blair Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Butterfly Lawn	None	N/A	230 x 185	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
Children's Lawn	None	N/A	230 x 185	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
Clarke Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Condon Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
The Elms	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable. Bronze plaque only.
Hemsworth Ashes	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable. Bronze plaque only.
Houghton Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Hutchinson Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Jones Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Keen Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Lee Ashes	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable. Bronze plaque only.

Page | 9 Published Date: 27/05/2025



## **Andersons Creek Cemetery**

### **Plaque/Base- Continued**

	Memorial Size				
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Logan Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
					Bronze plaque only.
Mahoney Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
					Bronze plaque only.
McCulloch Lawn	None	N/A	230 x 185	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
					Bronze plaque only.
McDonald Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
			_		Bronze plaque only.
Memorial Rose Garden	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable.
					Bronze plaque only.
Moore Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
NA US		N//	200 200	21.42	Bronze plaque only.
Mullins Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.  Bronze plaque only.
Peart Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
realt Lawii	None	N/A	360 X 260	IN/A	Bronze plaque only.
Perry Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
Terry Lawri	Tronc		300 X 200	14,71	Bronze plaque only.
Rose Ashes	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable.
					Bronze plaque only.
Russell Ashes	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Granite base or desktop allowable.
					Bronze plaque only.
Schneider Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
					Bronze plaque only.
Sloan Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
					Bronze plaque only.
Speers Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
-					Bronze plaque only.

Page | 10 Updated: 27/05/2025



## **Andersons Creek Cemetery**

### **Plaque/Base- Continued**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Squires Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Stiggants Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.
Victor Lawn	None	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed directly onto lawn. Bronze plaque only.

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length Width Height		Height	Notes & Additional Requirements

### **Monumental**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Church of England	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone or plaque/base allowable
Presbyterian	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone or plaque/base allowable
Roman Catholic	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone or plaque/base allowable
Wesleyan	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone or plaque/base allowable

Page | 11 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Burwood Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

Memorial Size					
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s) Plaque Size(s)		Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length Width Height		Height	Notes & Additional Requirements

#### **Monumental**

N N			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Methodist 8	None	2400	1150	1500	Plot sizes can vary. Check site before application.

Page | 12 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Coburg Pine Ridge Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Other Denominations	None	660 x 500 x 50	558 x 304	N/A	Granite plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic Lawn Area	None	660 x 500 x 50	558 x 304	N/A	Granite plaque/base allowable.

### Headstone

	Memorial	Size			
Area	Foundations	Length Width Height		Height	Notes & Additional Requirements

#### **Monumental**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Baptist - OA	None	2350	1150	2500	Plot width can vary. Inspect site to confirm. Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Church of England – FF	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Church of England – C, CC	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Church of England – H, K	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Presbyterian – D, DD	None	2400	1150	2000	Plot width can vary. Inspect site to confirm. Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic D, E, G	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic – AA, OA	None	2350	1150	2500	Plot width can vary. Inspect site to confirm. Headstone, plaque/base allowable.

Page | 13 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Emerald Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

Memorial Size					
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Rotunda Garden	None	N/A	190 x 190	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
					Plaque fixed to base of pergola. Coloured plaques can be approved.
Rose Garden	None	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Bronze plaque only.

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Length Width Height		Notes & Additional Requirements

#### **Monumental**

	Memorial Size				
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Section A	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section B – Independent	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section C – Roman Catholic	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section D – Church of Christ	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section E	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section F	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section G - Wesleyan	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section H – Church of England	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Section I, J – Non-Denominational	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.

Page | 14 Published Date: 27/05/2025

### **Fawkner Memorial Park**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Boulevard - Special Lawn	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	N/A
Carl Verey Gardens - Balustrade	Common	N/A	178 × 178	N/A	N/A
Chapel Lawn	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite desktop	Bronze/granite plaque.
Chapel Lawn – Rows AC to AT	Common	N/A	500 x 500	Granite headstone	Restricted design 'Shield' style bronze plaque only. Contact GMCT for details.
Chapel Lawn – Row CR4	Common	N/A	178 x 178	N/A	N/A
Chapel Lawn – Rows CR1 to CR3	Common	N/A	178 x 178	N/A	N/A
Fountain Lawn	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	N/A
Garden of Eternal Memorials – Companion Roses	None	N/A	158 x 203	N/A	Granite or concrete base.
Garden of Eternal Memorials – Family Tree	None	210 x 275 x 30/100	158 x 203	N/A	Granite or concrete base.
Garden of Eternal Memorials – Garden Niches	None	300 x 300 x 50	228 x 228	N/A	Granite or concrete base.
Lawn Of Tranquillity	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite plaque.
Merlynston Lawn	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite plaque.
New Lawn	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite plaque.
P.J. Rock Gardens – Niches	None	210 x 275 x 30/100	158 x 203	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
P.J. Rock Gardens – Garden niches, Companion Roses, Shared Roses	None	N/A	178 x 178	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
P.J. Rock Gardens – Rose Border	None	N/A	152 x 114	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Plaque installed on garden edging.

Page | 15 Published Date: 27/05/2025

## **Fawkner Memorial Park**



### Plaque/Base - Continued

	Memorial Size				
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Presbyterian C - Graves 0243 to 0455	None	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	No applicable permit fee. Plaque only area
Roman Catholic – S – Plaque Lawn	None	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	N/A
Roman Catholic - SF	None	N/A	558 x 304	Concrete desktop	N/A
South Lawn	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite plaque.
Undenominational A	None	N/A	178 x 178	N/A	N/A
Undenominational B - Graves 1 - 144	Common	N/A	178 x 178	N/A	N/A
Undenominational B - Graves 145 - 238	Common	N/A	152 x 114	N/A	Common Grave

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Church Of England - S	None	400	1150	1200	Memorial type can vary. Site inspection required.
Fawkner Special Lawn	None	600	1200	1800	N/A
Garden of Eternal Memories – Private Alcove	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	Please contact GMCT directly to discuss options.
Merlynston Grove	None	600	1200	1800	N/A
Roman Catholic – B	None	400	1150	1200	Plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic – R	None	400	1150	1200	Plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic - SF	None	400	1150	1200	N/A

Page | 16 Updated: 27/05/2025

## **Fawkner Memorial Park**



#### **Monumental**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Australian Druses	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Baptist - B, C	None	2650	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Chinese - B	None	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Chinese - B- Rows AA to AL	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Church of England – B	None	2650	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable
Church of England - G, S, T	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Congregational – B	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Greek - A to D	None	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Greek - E	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Islamic - B	None	2650	1150	1800	N/A
Islamic - TD	None	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Methodist – A, B	None	2650	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable
Methodist - C, D, E	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Non-Denominational – UV, VE, ZZ	Vault	2650	1150	2500	Vault area
Orthodox	None	2650	1130	2500	N/A
Other Denominations – A, B	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Presbyterian – A to F	None	2650	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.  Pres-C – Graves 0243-0455 are plaque only.
Protestant – E	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic – C, G	None	2650	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic - H, M, O, U	None	2650	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic - R, S	None	2650	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic – YB	Vault	2650	1150	2500	Vault area
Ukrainian – A, B	None	2650	1150	2500	N/A

# **Footscray General Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size				
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements	
Lawn A	None	N/A	558 x 304	Concrete desktop	Bronze or granite plaque allowable.	

#### Headstone

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Lawn B	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A

#### **Monumental**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Baptist – A, B	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable.
Church of England – A, B	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable.
Church of England – C, D	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Church of England – E	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Church of England – R	None	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
Orthodox - A, B, C	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable Some plots may contain vaults, Stonemason to inspect site to confirm.
Presbyterian – A, B, C	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable.
Presbyterian – D	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable

Page | 18 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Footscray General Cemetery**



### **Monumental - Continued**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Roman Catholic – A	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable.
Roman Catholic – B	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Roman Catholic - C	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Roman Catholic – D	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable.
Roman Catholic – E, F, Circle	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable Some plots may contain vaults, Stonemason to inspect site to confirm.
Wesleyan – A, PM	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable.
Wesleyan – C	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable

Page | 19 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Healesville Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Childrens Lawn	None	500 x 500 x 70	380 x 280	N/A	N/A
Eucalypt Lawn	Common	630 x 360 x 50/120	558 x 304	N/A	N/A
New Lawn – Row A to P	None	500 x 500 x 70 or 800 x 500 x 70 or 800 x 800 x 70	380 x 280 or 558 x 304	N/A	N/A
Pine Lawn	None	500 x 500 x 70 or 800 x 500 x 70 or 800 x 800 x 70	380 x 280 or 558 x 304	N/A	N/A

#### Headstone

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length Width Height			Notes & Additional Requirements

#### **Monumental**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Catholic	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Church of England	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Greek Orthodox	None	2400	1150	2000	400mm kerbs can be allowed
Hebrew Vaults	Vault	2350	1100	1800	Vault area.
					Base height (ashlar, kerbs, ledger) restricted to 450mm
New Monumental	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Methodist	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Muslim	None	2400	1150	1500	N/A
Old Methodist	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Presbyterian	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable

Page | 20 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Keilor Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Central Lawn – Graves 001 to 099	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Plaque installed directly on concrete beam.  Bronze plaque only
					biolize plaque offiy
Ely Court - E (Lawn Beam)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite base	Bronze plaque only
Ely Court G (Lawn)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite base	Bronze plaque only
Northern Lawn - Graves 001 to 314	None	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Plaque installed directly on concrete beam.
					Bronze plaque only.
P - Graves 1 to 530	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Plaque installed directly on concrete beam.
					Bronze plaque only.
Western Lawn - Graves 1 to 98	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	

### Headstone

	Memorial	Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Central Lawn - Graves 100 - 148	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A
Eastern Lawn	Common	300	1150	1200	N/A
Ely Court - C (Lawn)	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A
Ely Court - D (Lawn)	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A
Ely Court - J (Lawn Premium Headstone Beam)	Common	450	1150	1200	N/A
Н	Common	300	1150	1200	N/A
Northern Lawn - Graves 315 - 362	Common	300	1150	1200	N/A
P - Graves 531 - 787	Common	300	1110	1200	N/A
Q	Common	300	1110	1200	Plaque/base allowable.
Western Lawn - Graves 101 to 221	Common	300	1110	680	N/A

Page | 21 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Keilor Cemetery**



### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
A	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	Area has a mix of common and no foundations. Inspect site to confirm.
В	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
C – Graves 1721 to 1798	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
С	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	Area has a mix of common and no foundations. Inspect site to confirm.
D	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
E	Vault	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Ely Court - A	Common	2600	1150	2500	N/A
Ely Court - B	Common	2600	1150	2500	N/A
Ely Court - F	Vault	2600	1150	2100	N/A
Ely Court - H	Common	2600	1150	2500	N/A
Ely Court - Y	Vault	2600	1150	2100	Vault area.
Ely Court - Z	Common	2600	1150	2500	N/A
F	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	Area has a mix of common and no foundations. Inspect site to confirm.
J	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
K	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
L	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
M	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
N	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
R	Common	2400	1150	2500	N/A
RL	Common	2400	1150	2500	N/A
S	Common	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Т	Common	2400	1150	2500	N/A
U	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
V	Vault	2650	1150	2500	N/A
W	Common	2600	1150	2500	Plot length vary in area from 2400-2700. Please ensure you check the site to determine the correct memorial length.

Page | 22 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Lilydale Lawn Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
CR Garden M Rows A - Q	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Garden Niche - Granite Box	Bronze plaque
V Lawn	Common	630 x 350 x 50/120	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque

### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length Width Height		Height	Notes & Additional Requirements

### **Monumental**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Baptist 1	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.

Page | 23 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Lilydale Memorial Park**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Blackwood Lawn (CA) Rows 4, 5, 12, 13, 16, 17, 24, 25	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite desktop	Bronze plaque only
Blackwood Lawn (CA) Garden Wall Niches Rows A - F	Common	N/A	250 x 250	N/A	Bronze plaque, round style only.
Manna Gum (CF)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque only. No bases permitted
Olive Grove (CR area) Ground niche	None	N/A	Varied	Boulder	Bronze plaque on boulder
Olive Grove (burial area) Lawn Garden	Common	N/A	380 x 380	N/A	Bronze plaque
Paperbark (EB)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque only. No bases permitted
Pavilion (EE) Rows 7-8, 13-14, 23- 24, 25-26 (Graves 05- 35)	Common	630 x 350 x 50/120	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque
Pavilion (EE) Rows 7-8, 13-14, 21-22 (Graves 46-76)	Common	630 x 350 x 50/120	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque
Pavilion (EE) Rows 5-6, 17-18 (Graves 46-76)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite desktop	Bronze plaque
Pavilion Rocks (EE)	N/A	N/A	Varied	Boulder	Bronze plaque on boulder.
Sanctuary Garden (DE) Row 25	Common	270 x 350 x 40/100	230 x 185	N/A	Garden bed area
Sanctuary Garden (DE) Rows 26, 27, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42	Common	N/A	380 x 216	N/A	Bronze plaque only. No bases permitted
Spotted Gum (EC)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Only single plaques allowed. No bases permitted
Yarra Gum (EA)	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Only single plaques allowed. No bases permitted

Page | 24 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Lilydale Memorial Park**



### Plaque/Base - Continued

Memorial Size					
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Yellow Gum North (DA) Rows 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14, 16, 16a, 19, 20, 23, 24, 25, 26	Common	N/A	558 x 304		Bronze plaque. Inscription onto desktop allowable.
Yellow Gum South (DA) Rows 3, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19, 20, 23, 24	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite desktop with vases	Bronze plaque. Inscription onto desktop allowable.
Yellow Gum South (DA) Rows 25, 26	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Concrete wedge	Bronze plaque only

Page | 25 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Lilydale Memorial Park**



### Headstone

	Memorial	Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Blackwood Lawn (CA)	Common	400	1000	1200	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 2, 3, 6, 7, 10, 11, 14, 15, 18, 19, 22, 23, 26, 27					
Pavilion (EE)	Common	400	1000	1200	Headstone in garden bed.
Row 1, 2, 11, 12 (Graves 05-76)					
Pavilion (EE)	None	400	1000	1200	Headstone in garden bed.
Row 5, 6, 9, 10, 15, 16, 21, 22 (Graves 05-35)					
Pavilion (EE)	None	400	1000	1200	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 3-4, 9-10, 15-16, 19-20, 23-24 (Graves 46-76)					
Pavilion (EE)	Common	400	1000	1200	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 3-4, 17-18, 19-20 (Graves 05-35)					
Sanctuary Garden (DE)	None	450	150	400	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 34, 35					
Yellow Gum East (DA)	Common	400	1000	1000	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 1 - 8					
Yellow Gum North (DA)	Common	400	1000	1000	Headstone in garden bed.
Row 1, 2, 7, 8, 11, 12, 17, 18, 21, 22, 27, 28					
Yellow Gum South (DA)	Common	400	1000	1000	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 1, 2, 7, 8, 11, 12, 17, 18, 21, 22, 27, 28					
Yellow Gum West (DA)	Common	400	1000	1000	Headstone in garden bed.
Rows 1 - 8					

### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Buxton (CB)	Common	2650	1150	1500	N/A
Monumental (ED) 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23	Vault	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Monumental (ED) Rows 15, 16, 17	Vault	2700	1200	2500	N/A

Page | 26 Updated: 27/05/2025

### **Northern Memorial Park**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Burke	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite plaque.
Collins	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque only
Flinders	None	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite plaque. Plaque placed directly onto lawn.
Henty	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
Ironbark B	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Granite Desktop	Granite or glass plaques allowable.
Ironbark C	Common	N/A	440 x 388	Granite headstone	Restricted plaque design area. Contact GMCT for details.
Mawson	Common	N/A	381 x 279 or 558 304	N/A	Bronze plaque only.
Stringybark A	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Concrete desktop	Bronze/granite plaque.
Sugar Gum D	None	600 x 410 x 50/180	558 x 304	N/A	Traditional Islamic Area - No monuments will be permitted. Granite/glass plaques can be considered.
Wills Rows AK to AV	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite/glass plaque.
Wills Rows BA to BZ Rows B1 to B14	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Concrete desktop	Bronze/granite/glass plaque. Please contact GMCT for installation of desktop if required.
Wills Rows CM to DB – Graves 64 to 76	Common	N/A	558 x 304	Concrete desktop	Bronze/granite/glass plaque. Please contact GMCT for installation of desktop if required.
Wills Rows CM to DL – Graves 08 to 62	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze/granite/glass plaque.

Page | 27 Published Date: 27/05/2025

### **Northern Memorial Park**



#### Headstone

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Bass	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A
Edendale	None	600	1200	1800	Headstone in garden bed
Henty B	Common	300	840	1200	Plaque/base can be considered.
Lonsdale	None	400	900	1000	Headstone in garden bed
Murray	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A
Snow Gum B	Common	400	1100	1300	Headstone base height allowance of 250mm to accommodate for fall from ground level to beam level.
Wills - Rows 15 to 18	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A

Page | 28 Updated: 27/05/2025

## **Northern Memorial Park**



### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Bass - Rows AQ, AR, AS, AT - Graves 33 to 45	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Coral Gum C	Common	2450	1150	2500	Monument to be set back 150mm from front of foundation.
Fuchsia Gum	Common	2450	1150	2500	Monument to be set back 150mm from front of foundation.
Hoddle AAA	None	2350	1150	1000	N/A
Hoddle A, B - Graves 202 to 246	Common	2350	1150	2500	N/A
Hoddle A, B	None	2350	1150	2500	N/A
Hoddle C	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Hoddle D	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Hume	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
LaTrobe	Common	2650	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
Mitchell	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Snow Gum A	Common	2450	1150	2500	Monument to be set back 150mm from front of foundation.
Snow Gum C	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Sturt	Common	2650	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
Sugar Gum A-C	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Yellow Gum	Common	2450	1150	2500	Monument to be set back 150mm from front of foundation.

Page | 29 Updated: 27/05/2025

## **Preston Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Garden of Lasting Memories	None	N/A	305 x 203	Granite wedge	N/A
Preston Memorial Gardens	None	N/A	178 x 178	Granite wedge	N/A
Rose Garden	N/A	N/A	152 x 114	N/A	Plaque placed on wall.
Rose Garden - Graves 501 to 521 and 1001 to 1015.	None	N/A	152 x 114	Granite wedge	N/A
WA	N/A	N/A	200 x 300	N/A	Plaque placed on wall.

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
V, W, X	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A

### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
A, B	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. 400mm kerbs allowable
C, D	Mixed	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. Some graves may have vaults. Stonemason must inspect site.
E	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable
F, G, H	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable 400mm kerbs allowable Some graves may have vaults. Stonemason must inspect site.

Page | 30 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Preston Cemetery**



### **Monumental - Continued**

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
GA, JA, ZA	Vault	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
J	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
K	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
					400mm kerbs allowable
L, M	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
MP, MY	Common	2450	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
N, O	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
					Some graves may have vaults. Stonemason must inspect site.
P	None	2400	1150	1500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
PA	Vault	2450	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
Q, QA	Vault	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
R	None	2450	1150	2000	400mm kerbs allowable
RA – Graves 133 to 366	Common	2450	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
RA - Graves 001 to 132	Common	2650	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
S	Common	2400	1150	2000	400mm kerbs allowable
					Some graves may have vaults. Stonemason must inspect site.
Strathallan - A1-D2	None	N/A	N/A	N/A	Sensitive historical area.
					Permit applications will be reviewed on a case by case basis and where applicable, must adhere to permit exemptions set out by Darebin Council.
T	None	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
TA	Vault	2450	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
U, UA	Mixed	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
					Some graves may have vaults. Stonemason must inspect site.
XA, XAB	Vault	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
Υ	Mixed	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable
z	Vault	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.

Page | 31 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Templestowe Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Aumann Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Chivers Childrens Corner	None	350x x450 x 50	255 x 155	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Chivers Court	N/A	N/A	320 x 230	N/A	Plaque placed on wall niche
Chivers Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Clay Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Fitzsimons Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Fitzsimons Lawn South Garden	None	700 x 400 x 50	230 x 230	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Harding Childrens Corner	None	350 x 450 x 50	255 x 155	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Harding Lawn	None	400 x 500 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Harle Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Jenkins Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
McGahy Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Mitchell Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Mullens Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Mundy Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.
Newman Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280	N/A	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.

Page | 32 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Templestowe Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base - Continued

		Memorial Size				
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements	
Read Lawn	None	400 x 500 x 50 or 400 x 800 x 50	380 x 280		Bronze plaque only. Inscription on base allowable.	
Williamsons Walk	N/A	N/A	380 x 280	Granite headstone	Bronze plaque only. Inscription on headstone allowable.	

#### Headstone

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Clay Beam	Common	300	1100	1200	N/A

#### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Church of England	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Clay Monumental	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Eastern Monumental	Vault	2400	1150	2500	Some graves may have vaults. Stonemason to inspect site.
Harding Monumental	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Jenkins Monumental	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Lutheran	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Mundy Monumental	Vault	2400	1150	1500	N/A
Mullens Monumental	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Other Denominations	Mixed	2400	1150	2000	N/A
Presbyterian	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Presbyterian - F-081, K-081, L-081, N-081	Common	2350	1150	2000	Pin markers are installed on the foundations to identify extent of memorial.
Roman Catholic	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Roman Catholic - D-081, E-081	Common	2350	1200	2000	Pin markers are installed on the foundations to identify extent of memorial.

Page | 33 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Truganina Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

Memorial Size					
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s) Plaque Size(s)		Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Roman Catholic - B1, DE, DJ, D1	None	450	1150	1200	N/A
Presbyterian - AF, A1, C1, E1	None	450	1150	1200	N/A

#### **Monumental**

M			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Roman Catholic - BA-BE, BJ	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Roman Catholic - B1, DE, DJ, D1	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.
Presbyterian - AA-AE	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Presbyterian - AF, A1, C1, E1	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable.

Page | 34 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Werribee Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

Memorial Size					
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Children's Area	Common	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	N/A
Lawn 1 to 5	Common	N/A	558 x 304	N/A	Granite plaque allowable.
Lawn 1A	Common	600 x 335 x 115	558 x 304	N/A	Granite desktop w/ bronze plaque only.
Lawn 2B	Common	600 x 335 x 115	558 x 304	N/A	Granite desktop w/ bronze plaque only.
Lawn 6	Common	660 x 450 x 50	558 x 304	N/A	Headstone allowable.
Olive Tree Memorials	Common	N/A	380 x 280	N/A	Plaque placed on concrete base.

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Lawn 4 - Graves 360 to 384	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A
Lawn 6	Common	400	1150	1200	Mix of headstone and plaques.

Page | 35 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Werribee Cemetery**



### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Church of England E	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. 400mm kerbs allowable.
Church of England F	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. 400mm kerbs allowable.
Methodist G	None	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
Methodist H	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. 400mm kerbs allowable.
Orthodox	None	2400	1150	2500	400mm kerbs allowable.
Presbyterian A, B	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. 400mm kerbs allowable.
Roman Catholic C, D	None	2400	1150	2500	Headstone, plaque/base allowable. 400mm kerbs allowable.

Page | 36 Updated: 27/05/2025

## **Williamstown Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s) Plaque Size(s)		Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Lawn B, C	None	660 x 450 x 50	558 x 304	N/A	N/A

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area Foundations		Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Headstone D, E, F, G	Common	400	1150	1200	N/A

#### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Church of England A-M	None	2400	1150	1500	Sensitive historical area.  Permit applications will be reviewed on a case by case basis and where applicable, must adhere to permit exemptions set out by Heritage Victoria.
Church of England X - Row 1	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Church of England X	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Methodist I	Common	2600	1150	2500	Plot sizes can vary. Check site before application.
Monumental A	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Monumental B	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Monumental C	Common	2600	1150	1500	Ashlar to be cut to slope  Restricted base height (ashlar, kerb, ledger) of 400mm.
Orthodox A	None	2350	1150	2500	N/A
Orthodox B Row A-Q	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A
Orthodox B – Extension Row R-S	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A
Orthodox C - E	Common	2650	1150	2500	N/A

Page | 37 Published Date: 27/05/2025

# **Williamstown Cemetery**



#### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Presbyterian A-M	None	2400	1150	1500	Sensitive historical area.
					Permit applications will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis and where applicable, must adhere to permit exemptions set out by Heritage Victoria.
Roman Catholic M	None	2400	1150	2500	N/A

Page | 38 Updated: 27/05/2025

# **Yarra Glen Cemetery**



### Plaque/Base

		Memorial Size			
Area	Foundations	Base Size(s)	Plaque Size(s)	Inclusions	Notes & Additional Requirements
Lawn	Common	630 x 350 x 50/120	558 x 304	N/A	Bronze plaque. Inscription onto desktop allowable.
Wesleyan Ground Niche – Garden	Common	N/A	190 x 190	N/A	Bronze plaque only. No bases.
Wesleyan – Desktop Row 4A, 4B, 5A, 5B	Common	N/A	558 x 304		Granite desktop included. Bronze plaque. Inscription onto desktop allowable.
Yarra Memorial Garden	None	200 x 200 x 30/70	180 x 180	N/A	N/A

#### Headstone

			Size		
Area Foundations		Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements

#### **Monumental**

			Size		
Area	Foundations	Length	Width	Height	Notes & Additional Requirements
Anglican	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Presbyterian	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Roman Catholic	None	2400	1150	2000	Headstone, plaque/base allowable
Wesleyan - Row 6-8	None	2400	1150	1800	Headstone, plaque/base allowable

Page | 39 Updated: 27/05/2025